VIC MIGNOGNA

Email: Victhewop@aol.com

A professional writer/producer/director with a proven track record in production, including broadcast and industrial production, original music score production, radio & TV audio/video production, and documentary production. A skilled communicator with demonstrated ability to work effectively with diverse individuals at all levels of an organization. Possesses extensive experience in all aspects of production and production management to accomplish maximum productivity and creativity.

WORK HISTORY:

2001-Present REEL ADVENTURES, Houston, Texas. Vice-President & Co- owner. Independent full-time creative director

responsible for original music, sound design & video production of both broadcast and non-broadcast productions. Acts in various production roles as needed, including writing, directing, composing, arranging, shooting, and producing projects on a local, regional, national, and international level. Takes productions from concept to completion.

2001-Present STAGE DIRECTIONS, Houston, Texas. A full-service audio, video, and staging facility.

Producer/Composer/Arranger/Editor. Reports directly to the owner of the company. Responsible for sound design and video editing of broadcast and industrial productions. Handles various aspects of production as the need arises, such as

director, editor, camera operator, etc.

SOUNDWORKS, Houston, Texas. A full-service audio and audio-for-broadcast facility.

Staff Composer/Arranger/ Producer. Reported directly to the owner of the company. Responsible for sound design,

composition, arranging, and editing of broadcast and industrial productions.

1990-1992 ART INSTITUTE OF HOUSTON, Houston, Texas.

Video Production Instructor. Reported to departmental chairman. Responsible for the instruction of all video/media students from first-year students to those qualifying for graduation. Taught all aspects of camera operation, directing,

audio, video editing, and production.

1988-1990 FAMILY NETWORK, Lynchburg, Virginia.

Director/Producer. Reported to President of Production. Directed and produced video productions for national

broadcast.

1986-1988 OCEAN CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT, Ocean City, Maryland.

Police Officer. Reported to Captian of division. Responsible for carrying out duties of an officer of the law. Also placed in charge of producing/directing all PSAs, commercials, training videos, and industrial videos for the department.

1986-Present Worked on a vast array of freelance productions including the following notable productions:

Producer/arranger for over a dozen music albums including:

DC Talk

Houston Children's Chorus

Cathy Lott

Rene McLaurin

Worship 'Til It Hurts

Times Of Refreshing

Lisa Trammel

Awakened

Melissa Bishop

Director for numerous video productions (corporate, commercial, and music) including:

Shell Oil

The Cube

Josef Dahlman Music Video

The Houstonian Golf Club

Black Horse Golf Club

Waste Management

The Other Side - Concert Video

Vicki Yohe - Concert Video

College Baseball Broadcasts

Writer/Director of numerous stage plays and commercials including:

Celebra

The Drummer

Make Me A Believer

Last Stop

The Stranger

Original music composition/arrangement/production - Broadcast work for:

McCann-Erickson

Fogarty Klein

Ogilvy & Mather

Rives Carlberg

Coleman & Coleman

Stan & Lou

VTTV

Freed Advertising

Locke Bryan

Lopez Negrete

Love Advertising

Astros Baseball

Mix 96.5 Radio Station

The Arrow Radio Station

Sunny 99.1 Radio Station

Whole Wheat Creative

Goswick Advertising

Marrot Communications

Bill Young Productions

United Stations

Acting & Performing in numerous stage plays & musicals including:

The Crucible

Camelot

Fiddler On The Roof

A Man For All Seasons

You're A Good Man, Charlie Brown

House of Blue Leaves

Comedy Of Errors

Holy Ghosts

Annie

Professional voice actor for numerous nationally released animated programs

(for a list of credits please see www.IMDB.com)

Commercials & Films including:

Twice Given - film

The James Brady Story - film

Space Camp - film

"Everyone's Internet" - commercial

"James T. Davis" - commercial

"P.F.A." - commercial

"The Light" - commercial

"Chance" - Music Video

"Baker Jackson Nissan" - radio

"Pulte Homes"- radio

EDUCATION & TECHNICAL PROFICIENCIES:

Bob Jones University - Cinema Major

Liberty University – B.S. in Television production (1986)

ProTools, Photoshop, Premiere, Media Composer, MIDI sequencing

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST